
GRU Consent #120916

ESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

roo YEARr ol 3ERYICE lttl2-201e

E-mall lntent to Award

February 21,2013

To All Respordents to Invitation to Bid 20'l$051, Kanapaha Water Rec{amation Facility Odor Control

lmprovements.

Gainesville Regional Wtilies has completed ils evaluation of the abo\re reterenced ITB and is

recommending award to Sawcross, Inc. pending City Commission approval on March 21, 2013.

Sawcross, Inc- $49'000.00

L 7 Construction, Inc. 9496,818.00

Beach Construction Company, lnc. $497,000.00

Wharton-Smith, lnc. $344,m0'00

Brandes Design-Build, Inc. $569,702.00

W.W. Gay Mechanicat Contractor of Gainesville, Inc. $604,677.00

Alexander Group, LLC $1 ,238,731.00

lf you have any questions, please contact me at (352) 39$1250.

Sincerely,

il*4>d-
Dana L. Gauthier, C.P.M.

Senior Buyer

Utilities Purchasing
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